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STATE OF

COLORADO Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Keenesburg No. 2 Mine- Adequacy Review Letter for TR3

Brady Reece <breece@capitalsand.com> Fri, Sep 13, 2024 at 8:03 AM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "Krajewski, Dustin" <DKrajewski@trccompanies.com>

Chris,
Apologies for the multiple emails. Please ignore my previous email.

Please see attached D-1 map for the TR3 amendment. Please let me know if | need to upload this on the web portal. Thank
you

Best,

Brady

Brady Reece | M: (970) 978-9858

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Brady Reece <breece@capitalsand.com>; dkrajewski@rettew.com <dkrajewski@rettew.com>
Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Subject: Keenesburg No. 2 Mine- Adequacy Review Letter for TR3

[Quoted text hidden]
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P
-
Y

W (84
hal ﬁ\ JO
J
-7
<
{ 35

\._

X
g
B 4850 " ~ ~
{
e

——

9]
<

D S
!QEO‘:?.J
| i\ O‘
5005
L 09

@O
QY Qg

NOTES:

1
| 3 - = -0 o 1. PERMIT AREA BOUNDARY RUNS COINCIDENT
{(>- : 5P - (> 'O WITH SECTION LINES, EXCEPT FOR A PORTION
7\ | TS-0 ! YEAR TMDZ-1 2@ '
NN / & OF THE W1/4 OF SECTION 12 TO THE E1/4 OF
=N % It TEMPORARY MODIFICATION SECTION 12
L RN - TO MINING PROGRESSION '
™ %% : 2. SEE SHEET 3 FOR WELL HEAD DESIGNATION
“ o | = AND SET-BACK DISTANCES.
S : 2 \
< . .
| asiye : SE Extension Primary oo e oo
Sl YEAR 2 ¢ - 2 Haul Road At closure '
M o0 | > \ 0 |
> RN
' o = : 21 Acres- 10240 ft x 90ft LINE LEGEND
o ~ - All Primary 4
) ! \ . .
9 ! Roads-Approximate Location . — RN oS A S S N PERMIT AREA BNDRY
( 1 ----------------- — Pt T T ST T T T " - -
NUECE S S e z o g % subject to minimum R S N ) Y e N Tt N N A N T A A L [ —— —  SECTION LINE
\ < \ S 4855 % 09 ® 0 I8¢ . \
\ 5. )\ S °© YOS ~ Powerline clearance N e (e A N o N N N N O O N 2 RIGHT OF WAY LINE
\ — .
N | , AN AR requirements \ WETLANDS
! ~ ! ==
\\( | </ . \\ \\1 <J \ ' \\\ . . . . FENCE
\ ; <2 T~ Z ' A oY Y XNt 2~ . s . EASEMENT LINE
\ | == . | 9 - WATER LINE
} % : - S = | E a@N
- % | Q OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
™ | YEAR 5 : 3
t\ | S N \ | \ l UNDERGROUND GAS
{ S — ! H
o s | YEAR 13 | ostcrouno
\ S | 2 . \ i
A P I +* ; X |
- " L —— N UNDERGROUND OIL
5906 | -’.**"I-**'I-* *1- *"'*.,."'*-:-")*'l-* "'*-:-"' .,."'*-:- ! \‘ i
, ottt s e *+*ﬁ\**+*+ O i \ | MAJOR CONTOUR
i * + *
* * + + * + * * s \ 1
| LSS L SR **,«*\L* et et ! ! MINOR CONTOUR
: N s P N et PEE A A ’ L N 300 300 600
49104 ] .» YEARG Y S AT S I ool Temporarv Minin I N N IRV EXISTING GRAVEL
+ * \
i S e + (et Lt * ) | | N | ) \ N
i T )I Deferral Zone - N \} SCALE : 17 = 300°-0" EXISTING ASPHALT
i N AN -/
AN0 i LL-:- I/ TMDZ-2 . . .
i~ * \ ‘ N GENERAL DIRECTION
I \ ( \ SO ) —_—
1005, l] *) I\ g OF ADVANCE
S B MINING SEQUENCE
s H \
\ | / : \
. AR SYMBOL LEGEND
\ |||,l AN { PLANT IMPORT & - JEAR s
(:; :“ ; R X 3 INITIAL ROM (YEAR 0) A CONTROL POINT
=y O %
< Ly l ' o © \ -y
y o | ~ \ JJJ" @ FOUND PROPERTY MONUMENT
\ }) I , N \ YEAR 1 YEAR 9
%, | | N \ a & | FOUND SECTION CORNER
%o 0“1!’ l i N o (
% 1 | \ YEAR 2 00 YEAR1O ELECTRICAL METER
| 0
l Ho8 / o
\ | 77 MISC. MAN HOLE
X
I S S % ///, % YEAR 3 4 | YEARLL
o 2 K. 7, ~ ) GAS MARKER
O | -7 ,
: 7 A
! | 777777777 YEAR 4 / YEAR 12 (29| WATER MARKER
- 7
! | 77; E || ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL
I N e | \
o % il T ' <] VYEARS YEAR 13 ELECTRICAL GUY WIRE
& ' L T N/ _l =
| e e et W > I s B A R T N o 3 o % ® +7, TEMPORARY MINING UTILITY POLE
. & 3 & B A * YEAR 6 )
K @ N o) ot e DEFERRAL ZONE
b 2% TMDZ-1 ENNIS DRAW ——| SIGN
r [~ B
( ~ TEMPORARY MINING O | WATER SPIGOT
J I~ ~]
{ ~ YEARY DEFERRAL ZONE-
TMDZ-2 ® | WELLHEAD
REV]  DESCRIPTION DATEq1/22/2019 || PROJECT TITLE PROJECT NO.
1 |UPDATED HATCHING 09/05/24 181 1
y 4 SCALE4»_600'—=0" | | COLORADO SAND COMPANY LLC 3100
‘ SRAWN KEENESBURG NO. 2 MINE
EJP EXTRACTION PLAN MAP FIGURE:




